## TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING

## PUBLIC HEARING-LOCAL LAW #1 AMENDING LOCAL LAW #30F 2015-ALLOWING TOWN BOARD

## TO SET FEES AND FINES. JANUARY 8, 2018

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, David Parsons, Lauren Bolonda, Jeffrey Bliss, Fred Stressing, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.

The Supervisor called the Public Hearing to order at 7:00 PM. There was no one present who wished to comment on the proposed Local Law. The Public Hearing was closed at 7:05 PM.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM. There was no one present who wished privilege of the floor.

The minutes of the December 23 and 27 2017 were not available at this time and will be discussed at the February meeting

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 13 Vouchers	339-352	\$5,308.04
Highway Abstract13 Vouchers	1271-1290	\$49,427.53

General Abstract 1 Vouchers 1-11 \$17,583.57 Highway Abstract 1 Vouchers 1001-1016 \$19.064.70

The Supervisor's financial report for the month of December was not available at this time.

Bulk water sales for December were \$180.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, submitted their monthly report. They are working on allowed uses of home occupations. They will also be looking at "Special Event Permit "and "Temporary Use Permit". They will also be considering wind regulations.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Four permits were issued. Fourteen inspections were done. Eight certificates of compliance were issued. He attended the monthly county CEO meeting. He watched a webinar on abandoned vehicles abatement program.

There was no Highway Report submitted by Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt.

A quote was received from Van Bortel Ford on a state bid for a 2018 Ford F-350. After some discussion, a motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by Lauren Bolonda and carried to authorize the Supervisor to purchase on state bid from Van Bortel Ford a 2018 Ford F-350 for the price of \$34,054.50.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Fred Stresing and seconded by Lauren Bolonda and carried to accept all departmental reports.

The Supervisor advised the Board members that the financial records for 2017 of the Supervisor, Town Clerk and Justice will be available for review and audit from Jan. 15-19 2018.

Discussion was held on local laws provided by area towns concerning the Keeping of Animals Other than Dogs. The Town Attorney was advised to prepare a ordinance for the Town to consider.

A proposal was received from Verizon for Network fleet for the highway vehicles. A motion was made by Jeff Bliss and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the proposal of Verizon for Network fleet for \$1,999.80 for 1 year trial bases.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Lauren Bolonda and carried to hire the firm of Raymond Wager to complete the 2017 Annual Financial Audit at the cost of \$2,250.00

The Supervisor and Donna Pratt are preparing the annual report for DEC on the transfer station.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Jeff Bliss to approve the following modifications and additions to the CWA Local 1170 union contract with the Highway Department.

Article 8 Salary- 8.1 Effective January 1, 2018- 1% (\$25.21)

Article 14 Health Insurance- 14.2 Modify- Full time employees hired AFTER January 1, 1999, will have Excellus Healthy Blue, or its equivalent available to them. These employees shall contribute 20% of the monthly health premium cost for the first 8 years of employment. In the month that they complete 8 years of service, their contributions shall be 10% of the monthly health care premium cost.

Employees hired after January 1, 2015, shall contribute 25% towards the monthly health care premiums costs for the first 3 years of their employment. Upon completing their third year of employment they shall contribute 20% towards their monthly health care premiums and upon completing eight years they shall pay 15%.

Article 22-Longevity- Increase years of longevity to the following amounts per the schedule of the contract.

After 10 years of service \$450.00

After 15 years of service \$700.00

After 20 years of service \$1,000.00

Roll call vote: Supervisor Green-Yes, Councilman Bliss-Yes, Councilman Bolonda-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes and Councilman Stresing-Yes. Carried.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk